RFP-23-72518
Attachment F
Technical Proposal
DDRS Authorized Activities for Pre-employment Transition Services 

Respondents must address questions only for the components (A, B, C, D and/or E) for which they wish to bid. For instance, if a respondent is submitting proposal for Pre-ETS Curricula only, then respondent only needs to address the questions under component A below. If respondent wishes to bid on all five RFP components, then all questions below for components A, B, C, D. & E must be completed.  
2.4.1 General Requirements and Definitions


2.4.1.1 Please list any additional terms and definitions used by your company or industry that you would like the State to consider incorporating in the contract.  The State will not accept terms and definitions introduced after award during contract finalization and implementation.

	



2.4.1.2 Please confirm you have carefully reviewed all requirements listed in RFP Section 1.4.  Should your company have any exceptions, substitutions, or conditions for the State’s consideration, please list them below. The State will not accept exceptions, substitutions, or conditions introduced after award, during contract finalization and implementation.

	



Respondents submitting a proposal addressing only Component A: Pre-ETS Curricula, should respond to questions 1-4 below:
1. Proposed Solution and Features
Provide an overview of how the proposed strategies meet the requirements for pre-ETS authorized activities as outlined in the scope of work. Describe in detail the strategies, including any measures related to diversity, equity and inclusion, for developing and carrying out the specific pre-ETS authorized activity project you are responding to, including the following questions:
a. What form would this activity take (e.g., video, webinar, regional trainings, symposium, etc.)?
b. What are the specific measures or objectives for this project?
c. What, if any, follow-up will be provided?
d. Who is the intended audience and how will you reach them (outline how you will reach out to students, parents, school staff, etc. in the community to ensure appropriate attendance)?
e. In what way did you determine there was a training need for the selected audience (e.g., communication from stakeholders, survey results, etc.)?
f. Describe how you will ensure that ALL training is easily accessible for all end users, including those who utilize assistive technology or other accommodations (e.g., screen readers, JAWS, Zoom text, Dragon, CART, ASL, etc.)

	



2. Work Approach
Include a project plan and timeline for implementation of the proposed solution. Proposed project plan should include a tentative implementation schedule. The plan must identify all major phases and deliverables of the project.
Provide a detailed description of your work approach, including the following:
· How would you organize this project in order to be able to manage the workload?
· Provide a high-level project plan, based on the information provided in this RFP.  The project plan should include a timeline that shows specific tasks that must be done in sequence to ensure that project will be done in a timely manner.
· Indicate how you will track and report activities and outputs, including any supporting documentation. 
· Describe how you would staff this project to ensure capacity to carry out the scope of work. Identify key staff and their roles and responsibilities. Ensure that the staffing plan is consistent with cost proposal. 
· Describe how you would evaluate the effectiveness of services provided. 

	



3. Staffing
Describe relevant experience and qualifications in the provision of training and technical assistance to individuals serving students with disabilities or other populations that align with the pre-ETS activities described in this RFP.  Responses must also include background and expertise of staff who would play a substantial role in the delivery of services.  Experience and qualifications for both respondent as well as any partner organizations, as applicable, must be included in the response. Provide resumes for key staff.

	




4. Training and Documentation
Please include sample training curricula, presentations, videos, and/or other training materials that you have developed in the last two years, especially as it relates to content relevant for pre-ETS and/or other transition personnel, including content related to diversity, equity and inclusion initiatives, if applicable.

	


            
  
Respondents submitting a proposal addressing only Component B: Pre-ETS Education & Outreach should respond to questions 1-4 below:
1. Proposed Solution and Features
Provide an overview of how the proposed strategies meet the requirements for pre-ETS authorized activities as outlined in the scope of work. Describe in detail the strategies, including any measures related to diversity, equity and inclusion, for developing and carrying out the specific pre-ETS authorized activity project you are responding to, including the following questions:
a. What form would this activity take (e.g., video, webinar, regional trainings, symposium, etc.)?
b. What are the specific measures or objectives for this project?
c. What, if any, follow-up will be provided?
d. Who is the intended audience and how will you reach them (outline how you will reach out to students, parents, school staff, etc. in the community to ensure appropriate attendance)?
e. In what way did you determine there was a training need for the selected audience (e.g., communication from stakeholders, survey results, etc.)?
f. Describe how you will ensure that ALL training is easily accessible for all end users, including those who utilize assistive technology or other accommodations (e.g., screen readers, JAWS, Zoom text, Dragon, CART, ASL, etc.)

	



2. Work Approach
Include a project plan and timeline for implementation of the proposed solution. Proposed project plan should include a tentative implementation schedule. The plan must identify all major phases and deliverables of the project.
Provide a detailed description of your work approach, including the following:
· How would you organize this project in order to be able to manage the workload?
· Provide a high-level project plan, based on the information provided in this RFP.  The project plan should include a timeline that shows specific tasks that must be done in sequence to ensure that project will be done in a timely manner.
· Indicate how you will track and report activities and outputs, including any supporting documentation. 
· Describe how you would staff this project to ensure capacity to carry out the scope of work. Identify key staff and their roles and responsibilities. Ensure that the staffing plan is consistent with cost proposal. 
· Describe how you would evaluate the effectiveness of services provided. 

	



3. Staffing
Describe relevant experience and qualifications in the provision of training and technical assistance to individuals serving students with disabilities or other populations that align with the pre-ETS activities described in this RFP.  Responses must also include background and expertise of staff who would play a substantial role in the delivery of services.  Experience and qualifications for both respondent as well as any partner organizations, as applicable, must be included in the response. Provide resumes for key staff.

	




4. Training and Documentation
Please include sample training curricula, presentations, videos, and/or other training materials that you have developed in the last two years, especially as it relates to content relevant for pre-ETS and/or other transition personnel, including content related to diversity, equity and inclusion initiatives.

	



Respondents submitting a proposal addressing only Component C: Pre-ETS Training & Technical Assistance should respond to questions 1-4 below:
1. Proposed Solution and Features
Provide an overview of how the proposed strategies meet the requirements for pre-ETS authorized activities as outlined in the scope of work. Describe in detail the strategies, including any measures related to diversity, equity and inclusion, for developing and carrying out the specific pre-ETS authorized activity project you are responding to, including the following questions:
a. What form would this activity take (e.g., video, webinar, regional trainings, symposium, etc.)?
b. What are the specific measures or objectives for this project?
c. What, if any, follow-up will be provided?
d. Who is the intended audience and how will you reach them (outline how you will reach out to students, parents, school staff, etc. in the community to ensure appropriate attendance)?
e. In what way did you determine there was a training need for the selected audience (e.g., communication from stakeholders, survey results, etc.)?
f. Describe how you will ensure that ALL training is easily accessible for all end users, including those who utilize assistive technology or other accommodations (e.g., screen readers, JAWS, Zoom text, Dragon, CART, ASL, etc.)

	



2. Work Approach
Include a project plan and timeline for implementation of the proposed solution. Proposed project plan should include a tentative implementation schedule. The plan must identify all major phases and deliverables of the project.
Provide a detailed description of your work approach, including the following:
· How would you organize this project in order to be able to manage the workload?
· Provide a high-level project plan, based on the information provided in this RFP.  The project plan should include a timeline that shows specific tasks that must be done in sequence to ensure that project will be done in a timely manner.
· Indicate how you will track and report activities and outputs, including any supporting documentation. 
· Describe how you would staff this project to ensure capacity to carry out the scope of work. Identify key staff and their roles and responsibilities. Ensure that the staffing plan is consistent with cost proposal. 
· Describe how you would evaluate the effectiveness of services provided. 

	



3. Staffing
Describe relevant experience and qualifications in the provision of training and technical assistance to individuals serving students with disabilities or other populations that align with the pre-ETS activities described in this RFP.  Responses must also include background and expertise of staff who would play a substantial role in the delivery of services.  Experience and qualifications for both respondent as well as any partner organizations, as applicable, must be included in the response. Provide resumes for key staff.

	




4. Training and Documentation
Please include sample training curricula, presentations, videos, and/or other training materials that you have developed in the last two years, especially as it relates to content relevant for pre-ETS and/or other transition personnel, including content related to diversity, equity and inclusion initiatives.

	


	  
Respondents submitting a proposal addressing only Component D: Pre-ETS Education & Resource Sharing should respond to questions 1-4 below:
1. Proposed Solution and Features
Provide an overview of how the proposed strategies meet the requirements for pre-ETS authorized activities as outlined in the scope of work. Describe in detail the strategies, including any measures related to diversity, equity and inclusion, for developing and carrying out the specific pre-ETS authorized activity project you are responding to, including the following questions:
a. What form would this activity take (e.g., video, webinar, regional trainings, symposium, etc.)?
b. What are the specific measures or objectives for this project?
c. What, if any, follow-up will be provided?
d. Who is the intended audience and how will you reach them (outline how you will reach out to students, parents, school staff, etc. in the community to ensure appropriate attendance)?
e. In what way did you determine there was a training need for the selected audience (e.g., communication from stakeholders, survey results, etc.)?
f. Describe how you will ensure that ALL training is easily accessible for all end users, including those who utilize assistive technology or other accommodations (e.g., screen readers, JAWS, Zoom text, Dragon, CART, ASL, etc.)

	



2. Work Approach
Include a project plan and timeline for implementation of the proposed solution. Proposed project plan should include a tentative implementation schedule. The plan must identify all major phases and deliverables of the project.
Provide a detailed description of your work approach, including the following:
· How would you organize this project in order to be able to manage the workload?
· Provide a high-level project plan, based on the information provided in this RFP.  The project plan should include a timeline that shows specific tasks that must be done in sequence to ensure that project will be done in a timely manner.
· Indicate how you will track and report activities and outputs, including any supporting documentation. 
· Describe how you would staff this project to ensure capacity to carry out the scope of work. Identify key staff and their roles and responsibilities. Ensure that the staffing plan is consistent with cost proposal. 
· Describe how you would evaluate the effectiveness of services provided. 

	



3. Staffing
Describe relevant experience and qualifications in the provision of training and technical assistance to individuals serving students with disabilities or other populations that align with the pre-ETS activities described in this RFP.  Responses must also include background and expertise of staff who would play a substantial role in the delivery of services.  Experience and qualifications for both respondent as well as any partner organizations, as applicable, must be included in the response. Provide resumes for key staff.

	




4. Training and Documentation
Please include sample training curricula, presentations, videos, and/or other training materials that you have developed in the last two years, especially as it relates to content relevant for pre-ETS and/or other transition personnel, including content related to diversity, equity and inclusion initiatives.

	


Respondents submitting a proposal addressing only Component E: Pre-ETS Innovation should respond to questions 1-4 below:
1. Proposed Solution and Features
Provide an overview of how the proposed strategies meet the requirements for pre-ETS authorized activities as outlined in the scope of work. Describe in detail the strategies, including any measures related to diversity, equity and inclusion, for developing and carrying out the specific pre-ETS authorized activity project you are responding to, including the following questions:
a. What form would this activity take (e.g., video, webinar, regional trainings, symposium, etc.)?
b. What are the specific measures or objectives for this project?
c. What, if any, follow-up will be provided?
d. Who is the intended audience and how will you reach them (outline how you will reach out to students, parents, school staff, etc. in the community to ensure appropriate attendance)?
e. In what way did you determine there was a training need for the selected audience (e.g., communication from stakeholders, survey results, etc.)?
f. Describe how you will ensure that ALL training is easily accessible for all end users, including those who utilize assistive technology or other accommodations (e.g., screen readers, JAWS, Zoom text, Dragon, CART, ASL, etc.)

	



2. Work Approach
Include a project plan and timeline for implementation of the proposed solution. Proposed project plan should include a tentative implementation schedule. The plan must identify all major phases and deliverables of the project.
Provide a detailed description of your work approach, including the following:
· How would you organize this project in order to be able to manage the workload?
· Provide a high-level project plan, based on the information provided in this RFP.  The project plan should include a timeline that shows specific tasks that must be done in sequence to ensure that project will be done in a timely manner.
· Indicate how you will track and report activities and outputs, including any supporting documentation. 
· Describe how you would staff this project to ensure capacity to carry out the scope of work. Identify key staff and their roles and responsibilities. Ensure that the staffing plan is consistent with cost proposal. 
· Describe how you would evaluate the effectiveness of services provided. 

	



3. Staffing
Describe relevant experience and qualifications in the provision of training and technical assistance to individuals serving students with disabilities or other populations that align with the pre-ETS activities described in this RFP.  Responses must also include background and expertise of staff who would play a substantial role in the delivery of services.  Experience and qualifications for both respondent as well as any partner organizations, as applicable, must be included in the response. Provide resumes for key staff.

	




4. Training and Documentation
Please include sample training curricula, presentations, videos, and/or other training materials that you have developed in the last two years, especially as it relates to content relevant for pre-ETS and/or other transition personnel, including content related to diversity, equity and inclusion initiatives.

	



